

# Mohsen Roudmajani

75 Modarres Street, between  
Modarres 21&23, Vakilabad Blv.  
Mashhad, Iran  
T:00985136067167  
M:00989151098129  
E: Mroodmajani@gmail.com

Experienced instructor and educational administrator competent in creating learning environments that are relaxed, enjoyable, and targeted to the specific needs of Persian as second language learners. Accomplished at optimizing learning in multi-cultural settings via the innovative integration of multimedia, the sharing of ideas, and by providing a framework that inspires skills development in learners of all ages and backgrounds

## Work Experience

Sept 2016- Present

**Director of Persian Language Assessment Center**  
**CTPL(International Center for Teaching Persian to Non-native Speakers),**  
**Ferdowsi University Mashhad**

- Designing and validating Achievement tests
- Organizing placement Tests
- Designing and validating Proficiency tests

Mar 2015 – Sept 2016

**Director of Persian Language and culture Program**  
**CTPL(International Center for Teaching Persian to Non-native Speakers),**  
**Ferdowsi University Mashhad**

- Organizing language tours to historical and cultural cities and places
- Teaching Persian for specific purposes such as Persian History or Literature
- Planning and organizing different courses such as Persian music, art and cinema for Persian Language and Culture learners.

Feb 2014 – Present

**Persian Instructor**  
**CTPL(International Center for Teaching Persian to Nonnative Speakers),**  
**Ferdowsi University Mashhad**

- Teaching general Persian to elementary, intermediate and advance learners

Feb 2010 – Jun 2010

**English Instructor**  
**Iran Canada English Institute, Tehran**

- Teaching English Language to adults

Jan 2007 – Jan 2009

## Persian Language and Literature Teacher

Iran Ministry of Education, Chenaran

- Teaching Persian Language and Literature to secondary school students

## Education

2013 – Present

### PhD candidate in the field of Persian Language and Literature

Ferdowsi University of Mashhad, Iran

- GPA 3.66
- One of the top students in the Department of Persian Language and Literature in 2013

2011 – 2013

### MA in Persian language and Literature

Ferdowsi University of Mashhad, Iran

- GPA 3.64

2002 – 2006

### BA in English Language and Literature

Khayyam University of Mashhad, Iran

## Publications

Articles

- نقدی بر کتاب چارچوب مرجع آموزش زبان فارسی : همایش آموزش زبان فارسی در دانشگاه فردوسی مشهد ۱۳۹۶
- سنجش روانشناختی گرافیک در متون آموزش فارسی به غیرفارسی‌زبانان (چاپ نشده)
- بازتاب اندیشه سیاسی رشیدالدین در مکاتبات وی: در مجله نقد ادبی، پاییز و زمستان ۱۳۹۳ دوره ۷ شماره ۲۷
- تشکیک در مکاتبات رشیدالدین فضل‌الله همدانی یادنامه دکتر راشد محصل، بهار ۱۳۹۳
- بررسی نام‌های ایرانی از سال ۱۳۴۰ تا ۱۳۹۲: در کنفرانس ایران‌شناسی در وین ۲۰۱۶

## Lectures

- Psychological Features of Graphics in Language Teaching Materials
- Persian Language Assessment
- Bachman and Palmer Assessment Model
- Persian Teaching Materials in Tehran International Book Fair 2017

## Workshops

- Persian language teaching to non-native speakers: elementary Learners January 201
- Persian language teaching to non-native speakers: intermediate Learners January 2015
- Persian language teaching to non-native speakers: advanced Learners January 2015
- Children, Language and thought December 2015

## Languages

- English: IELTS 7.5 (expired in 2015)
- French: B1( not official )
- German: A2 (not official)
- Arabic: Upper intermediate knowledge in Reading (not official)

## Awards

- Damascus Sword for high quality Persian Instruction to Arab Learner in 2015
- Best Persian Instructor in Ferdowsi University in 2016